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Memo

To: Board of Trustees

Homedale School

From: Karen Liebschwager, AD, Homedale Middle School
CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Moss Strong, Principal Homedale Middle School
Date: 11/7/2017

Re: Activities Director Report - October

Our 1st Session of Winter Sports are in full Swing.

Basketball:

7th Girls-Gavin Parker is the A team coach and he has 8 girls on his roster. They have been
practicing hard this last couple weeks, but unfortunately they have lost their first 3 games, loss
to Parma 23-16, loss to Ontario 42-11 and loss to Weiser 37-11. Mike Frank has the B team,
with a roster of 8. He has a pretty inexperienced team. His goal is to work on fundamentals
which is great. They lost to Parma 6-36, Ontario 7-32, and Weiser. Both of these teams are
improving which is great.

8th Girls-Raymond Smith has only an A Team this year for our 8th grade girls team. He has a
roster of 9 girls. They have been practicing hard this last few weeks, they are looking to win the
championship this year, as they lost to Fruitland last year for 2nd place. They have split their
first two games this year. Tough loss to Parma 40-50, Raymond said they had way too many
turnovers. But they came back on November 2nd and got a win against Ontario, 41-12. The
had another tough loss to Weiser 37-33.

Wrestling:
Ryan Nash has 14 wrestlers this season. They have had 2 matches so far. Wednesday the 1st

@ Parma and Monday the 6th here in Homedale. .We also have an amended Schedule. We
took off a meet and added a different one, and a change in date for another meet. | have
attached the new Schedule. Deleted Nov 3 & 4, added Nov 11th and had to change a meet from
the 20th to the 27th of November.

We wish all of our teams a successful season this year! Go Trojans



